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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: RE: Drafting Instructions for SA4 to SB 131
Hi Sarah,

Per our conversation last week, our preference is to keep the language as suggested:

Another camper or visitor at the private campground acting in a negligent manner, where the campground owner or
employees are not involved.

Let me know if you're ok with that. Thanks!

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:57 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@!legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting Instructions for SA4 to SB 131

Thanks Sarahl

Have a good weekend.

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Petrovich, Luke <Luke.Petrovich@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Rasmussen, Reid <Reid.Rasmussen®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting Instructions for SA4 to SB 131

Hi Luke,
| will get this in process right away.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber
Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037



{608) 267 - 3215
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:53 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Rasmussen, Reid <Reid.Rasmussen®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting Instructions for SA4 to SB 131

Hi Sarah,

Senator LeMahieu would like to draft another amendment to SB 131. We would like the amendment to add the
following language to the end of Page 2, Line 4 of SA 3 “, where the campground owner or employees are not involved.”

The full provision should read: “Another camper or visitor at the private campground acting in a negligent manner,
where the campground owner or employees are not involved.”

I believe this will be the final amendment drafted for this bill. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: after “manner” insert “, where the campground owner or
employees are not involved”.

(END)



